Environmental Citizens Advisory Committee Minutes of July 19, 2016 — Page 1 of 2

Place/Time:	INEOS and PCS Facilities, July 19, 2016, 3:00 pm.	1
Members Present:	Kathy Luhn, Mike Edmiston, Steve Kayatin, Bill Kelly, Eric Getz, Michael Wildermuth.	2 3 4
Others Present:	INEOS: Joe Bianco, Mary Boone. Husky: Gary Vonderembse, Paul Logsdon, LD Pierce, Amy Rode, Marcus Ruscio. PCS: Mike Resar. FtAmanda: Joe Hutton.	5 6
Tour of INEOS and	d PCS Facilities: Joe Bianco and Mike Resar	7 8
	through the INEOS plant was led by Joe Bianco, and continued with a tour through the PCS will Mike Resar.	9 10 11
Regular ECAC Me	eeting: (3:50 pm 7/19/2016 at INEOS Office Building)	12 13
Approval of Minut	es:	14 15
• The minutes for the April 19, 2016 meeting were approved as distributed.		16 17
Industry Status Reports:		18 19 20
 Husky (Paul Logsdon) A printed report was distributed. The hydrocracker unit that structurally failed and was destroyed in the explosion of January 10, 201 has been rebuilt. The new cracker is currently in the process of a slow startup. The rebuilt unit fabricated from a different metal alloy that should not suffer from the embrittlement problem th occurred in the failed unit. 		21 22 23 24 25 26 27
The print that the	Resar) red report was distributed. Inted report mentions an air inspection conducted on March 30, 2016, but it does not mention einspection resulted in an NOV for record-keeping violations. The NOV and resolution does in the OEPA report (see below).	28 29 30 31 32
— Th wa	be Bianco) sed report was distributed. sed draft renewal permits for the four deepwells were received on June 21 and a public hearing is held on July 12. There were no comments or testimony by the attendees. sed that the deepwells are now on a 6-year inspection schedule.	33 34 35 36 37 38 39
(OEPA Report.	next page)	40 41

Environmental Citizens Advisory Committee Minutes of July 19, 2016 — Page 2 of 2

OEPA (Eric Getz) A printed report was distributed.	
the March 30 air inspection. The violations were corrected and OEPA issued a resolution of	45
violations letter on May 24.	46
 Item #1 under the Division of Air Pollution Control for Husky Energy states that an NOV was 	47
issued to Husky on July 6. Paul Logsdon stated this might not be an actual violation because it	48
appears a computational error was made.	49
 Item #2 under the Division of Materials and Waste Management for Husky Energy describes a 	50
complaint about oily residue on a concrete pad. This item should be removed from the OEPA	51
report for July 19 because it was already included in the April 19 OEPA report and was discussed	52
at the April 19 ECAC meeting. The item was inadvertently left in the document when the July	53
19 report was created.	54
	55
Other Business:	56
	57
• We intend to have the usual air monitoring report from OEPA at the October meeting.	58
• At this point we are assuming we will have the same schedule (quarterly meetings) for 2017.	59
• Mike Wildermuth suggested that it would be a good idea to create some "fact sheets" for the various industries to show how the industries benefit Lima, and how the products made in Lima benefit the world	
	63
	64
Michael Edmiston	
Recording Secretary	66